

From: Peter Dohm

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: July 08, 2013

Subject: FCC File No. 0338-EX-PL-2013

---

Message:

Mr. Ghaffari,

I am seeking to understand the timeframe and tasks remaining on this application. As you are most likely aware, we would like to be able to procure hardware soon for this system, but would also like to mitigate as much risk as possible by understanding how far along in this process we are, in order to not have to order new hardware due to a rejected application. Any updates are much appreciated, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience by email, phone or correspondence as found in application.

Thank you,

Peter Dohm